

1 South Central Ave, PO Box 2286, Umatilla FL 32784 **ph:** (352) 669-3125 **fx:** Fax: (352) 669-8313

December 18, 2018 City Council meeting

DECEMBER 18, 2018 6:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL MEETING UMATILLA COUNCIL CHAMBERS 1 S. CENTRAL AVE, UMATILLA, FL 32784

PLEASE SILENCE YOUR CELL PHONE

CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW

MINUTES REVIEW

1 <u>Minutes, City Coiuncil meeting December 4,</u> 2018

PRESENTATION

Linda Every - presentation to Fire Department on behalf of International Eastern Star program Supporting First Responders

Police and Fire Impact Fee Study - Henry Thomas, PRMG

PUBLIC COMMENT

At this point in the meeting, the Umatilla City Council will hear questions, comments and concerns from the public.

Please write your name and address on the paper provided on the podium. Action may not be taken by the Council at this meeting but questions may be answered by staff or issues maybe referred for appropriate staff action. If further action is necessary, the item may be placed on the agenda for further review and consideration. NOTE: Zoning or code enforcement matters which may be coming before the Board at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Board in a public hearing.

Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114 and the City of Umatilla's Public Participation Policy adopted by Resolution 2013-34, members of the public shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard on propositions before the City Council. Accordingly, comments, questions, and concerns regarding items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time the City Council addresses such items during this meeting.

Pursuant to Resolution 2013-34, public comments are generally limited to three minutes.

PUBLIC HEARINGS ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 2 Ordinance 2018 - M Solid V

2 <u>Ordinance 2018 - M, Solid Waste Franchise</u>, First Reading

Advertisement

GENERAL DISCUSSION

- 3 Consideraton of Fertilizer Ordinance
- 4 Consideration of Change to Purchasing Policy

REPORTS City Attorney Mayor Council Members

STAFF 5 <u>Police Activity Report</u> - Chief Adam Bolton 6 Code Enforcement Report - Officer Misti

Lambert

7 <u>Library Report</u> - Director Janet Lewis

MEETINGS AND UPCOMING EVENTS

Meetings held in Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, unless otherwise noted

December 24		Christmas Eve Holiday - City offices closed
December 25		Christmas Holiday - City offices closed
December 31		New Years Eve Holiday - City offices closed
January 1, 2019		New Years Holiday - City offices closed
January 15	6 PM	City Council meeting

Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (352) 669-3125.

F.S. 286.0105 If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes he may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Council meeting is and shall be the voluntary offering of a private citizen to and for the benefit of the Council pursuant to Resolution 2014-43. The views and beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the Council and do not necessarily represent their individual religious beliefs, nor are the views or beliefs expressed intended to suggest allegiance to or preference for any particular religion, denomination, faith, creed, or belief by the Council or the City. No person in attendance at this meeting is or shall be required to participate in any invocation and such decision whether or not to participate will have no impact on his or her right to actively participate in the public meeting.

The City of Umatilla is an equal opportunity provider and employer.